DRAFT - MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION MEETING OF THE CITY OF LOS ALTOS, HELD ON MONDAY, February 1, 2021, AT 6:30 P.M. via TELECONFERENCE

ROLL CALL

Meeting called to order at 6:31pm.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Chair Erogbogbo, Vice Chair Hong, Commissioners Bharati, Harpaz, Mangla, Morokutti, Venkatraman, Tusneem, Vonk, Young

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: Manor

ALSO PRESENT: City Council Member/YC Liaison Weinberg, Recreation and Community Services Director Jaime Chew

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT NOT ON AGENDA

None received.

MEETING PROCEDURES REVIEW

Chair Erogbogbo briefly reviewed meeting etiquette, participation and expectations going forward, and included a reminder for Commissioners to activate cameras while attending the meetings and mute microphones when not speaking.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/ACTION

- <u>Commission Minutes:</u> Upon a motion by Chair Erogbogbo, seconded by Commissioner Vonk, the Minutes for the meeting that took place on January 4, 2021 were approved by unanimous vote. Approve: Chair Erogbogbo, Vice Chair Hong, Commissioners Bharati, Harpaz, Mangla, Morokutti, Tusneem, Venkatraman, Vonk, Young Oppose: None Abstention: None Motion passed 10-0-0
- 2. <u>Complete Streets Master Plan Project Task Force Invitation</u> The Commission received an update on the Complete Streets Master Plan (CSMP) project. Upon a motion by Chair Erogbogbo, seconded by Commissioner Vonk, the Complete Streets Master Plan Project Task Force Subcommittee was created. Approve: Chair Erogbogbo, Vice Chair Hong, Commissioners Bharati, Harpaz, Mangla, Morokutti, Tusneem, Venkatraman, Vonk, Young Oppose: None Abstention: None Motion passed 10-0-0

Commissioners Vonk and Venkatraman expressed interest in joining the Subcommittee. Upon a motion by Chair Erogbogbo, seconded by Commissioner Morokutti, Commissioners Vonk and Venkatraman were nominated to the Subcommittee by unanimous vote. Approve: Chair Erogbogbo, Vice Chair Hong, Commissioners Bharati, Harpaz, Mangla, Morokutti, Tusneem, Venkatraman, Vonk, Young Oppose: None Abstention: None Motion passed 10-0-0

3. Grant Park Master Plan Task Force The Commission received a staff report and was invited to recommend two Youth Commission representatives to serve on the Grant Park Master Plan Task Force. Upon a motion by Chair Erogbogbo, seconded by Commissioner Vonk, the Grant Park Master Plan Task Force Subcommittee was created. Approve: Chair Erogbogbo, Vice Chair Hong, Commissioners Bharati, Harpaz, Mangla, Morokutti, Tusneem, Venkatraman, Vonk, Young Oppose: None Abstention: None Motion passed 10-0-0 Upon a motion by Chair Erogbogbo, seconded by Commissioner Mangla, Chair Erogbogbo and Commissioner Vonk were nominated to the Subcommittee. Approve: Chair Erogbogbo, Vice Chair Hong, Commissioners Bharati, Harpaz, Mangla, Morokutti, Tusneem, Venkatraman, Vonk, Young Oppose: None Abstention: None Motion passed 10-0-0

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

4. <u>City of Los Altos Recreation and Community Services Update:</u> Recreation and Community Services Director Jaime Chew provided an update to the Commission.

COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS AND COMMENTS

- 5. <u>Environmental Subcommittee.</u> Commissioner Venkatraman provided an update on the Subcommittee's current art contest project. The Commission discussed options for where and how the works will be submitted, displayed, and judged, and whether a raffle could be held for a participation prize.
- 6. <u>Social Justice Subcommittee:</u> Commissioner Bharati provided an update on the Subcommittee's current plans for speaker events to take place in the Spring. The Commission discussed options for hosting a live event with one speaker, and a recorded event with a panel of local professionals.
- 7. <u>Publicity Subcommittee</u>: Vice Chair Hong provided an update on the Subcommittee's current projects, including a request to create a web page containing links to and information from local Youth and Social Justice organizations.
- 8. <u>Special Events Subcommittee</u>: Commissioner Morokutti provided an update on planned events and ideas for potential events including establishment of a "Teen Friendly Business" award, and Youth Summer program.

POTENTIAL FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None named.

ADJOURNMENT

The Youth Commission meeting was adjourned at 7:48pm.